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COLORADO

COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
January 31, 2020

The Honorable Jared Polis
Governor of Colorado
Colorado State Capitol

200 East Colfax

Denver, Colorado 80203-1792

RE: 24-75-104(3)(a) — Gifts and Bequest to State Institutions of Higher Education — Revised
Cover Letter

Dear Governor Polis:

In accordance with 24-75-104(3)(a), I have enclosed the responses from the Colorado
Community College System institutions. The CCC System consists of the System Office,
Arapahoe Community College, Colorado Northwestern Community College, Community
College of Aurora, Community College of Denver, Front Range Community College, Lamar
Community College, Morgan Community College, Northeastern Junior College, Otero Junior
College, Pikes Peak Community College, Pueblo Community College, Red Rocks Community
College, and Trinidad State Junior College.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 595-1575.

Sincerely,

A Pt —

Lisa H. Grefrath
Controller, Colorado Community College System

Enclosures.

Cc:  The Honorable Leroy Garcia, President of the State Senate
The Honorable KC Becker, Speaker of the State House of Representatives
Ms. Dianne Primavera, Lt. Governor and Chief Operating Officer
Ms. Julie Magby, Colorado State Library Technical Services Specialist
Ms. Amy Zimmer, Colorado State Library Technical Services Librarian
State Publications Library
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Gifts and Bequests
CCC System
FY 2018-19

In accordance with CRS 24-75-105 (3), please provide "a complete listing, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, of all endowments, gifts, and bequests made to or
expenditures in excess of two hundred fifty dollars made on behalf of said state institution of
higher education during the immediately preceding state fiscal year."

(Please list specific scholarship, memorial, Amount
Donor or endowment, or purpose of gift) (>$250 only)

| Grand Total CCC System

System Office
Laura Speaker Subtotal: $ 2

Arapahoe Community College
Christine Villegas Subtotal: $ 613,696.01

Colorado Northwestern Community College

Scott Rust Subtotal: $ 210,902.00

Community College of Aurora
Xochil Herrera Subtotal: $ 510,244.15

Community College of Denver
Patricia Bouley Subtotal: $ 619,625.04

Front Range Community College
Jose Giardiello Subtotal: $ 923,374.76

Lamar Community College
Aubrie Cleavinger Subtotal: $ 290,806.68

Morgan Community College
Tracy Schneider Subtotal: $ 574,276.67

Northeastern Junior College
Judy McFadden Subtotal: $ 244,272.01

Otero Junior Coliege
Jennifer Johnston Subtotal: $ 44,255.00

Pikes Peak Community College
Michelle Fraser-Mills Subtotal: $ 1,086,837.03

Pueblo Community College
Jim Schultz Subtotal: $1,171,142.00

Red Rocks Community Coliege
Galina Beshkov Subtotal: $ 86,185.94

Trinidad State Junior College
Amanda Vigil Subtotal: $ 355,783.00

$ 6,731,400.29



